



Andrew Warren

2D/3D Motion Designer | Project Manager | Creative

Skills & Expertise

- After Effects
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Blender
- Creative Direction
- MidJourney
- Red Giant
- Premiere
- Indesign
- Management

Hi, I'm Andrew.

Creative individual here, with a passion for bringing ideas to life.

I bring a combined 8 years of experience in graphic design and motion graphic design to the table.

I have worked in the world of broadcast television for 3 years and thrive in the fast-paced environment.

Contact

- 214-790-6488
- Awvisualfx@gmail.com
- Drueproductions.com

Education

BFA in Digital Animation | 2019
Sam Houston State University

Interests

- Videography
- Photography
- Print Design
- 3D Modeling
- All things sports
- Sports Cars

Experience

Director of Program Graphics, Sr. Motion Graphic Designer

Trinity Broadcasting Network, Dallas TX | Feb. 2024 - Present

Created compelling 2D/3D motion design packages for broadcast

Built, managed, and lead a team of 14 talented creatives

Executed large LED designs for various programming

Conducted meetings with board members to present creative concepts and designs

Worked closely with producers to develop franchise News segments and daily graphics

Trained and mentored new team members

Oversaw multiple projects and television shows simultaneously

Facilitated artist placement, taking into consideration strengths and Weaknesses

Personally developed major branding packages for the network including an election special

Lead Motion Design Artist

Trinity Broadcasting Network, Dallas TX | Oct. 2021 - Feb. 2024

Created compelling 2D/3D Motion design packages for broadcast

Maintained working knowlege of After Effects, Premiere Pro, Photoshop, Illustrator and Blender

Executed large LED designs for various programming

Built engaging broadcast packages utilizing current motion graphic design practices

Performed expert project management skills & completed multiple projects under tight deadlines

Graphic Designer and Video Specialist

Earl Owen Company, Dallas TX | Dec. 2019 - Oct. 2021

Collaborated with the Marketing Coordinator to create Flyers, web banners, & social posts

Managed and oversaw all aspects of video shoots; pre, production, and post

Created 2D and 3D motion graphic designs

Edited short-form Youtube videos on a weekly basis

Managed the Youtube channel and grew the viewership substantially

214-790-6488



drueproductions.com